denniszoung@telus.net

From: ATIPB ATIPB <ATIPB@rcmp-grc.gc.ca> \\/
Sent: August 1, 2019 1:.02 PM

To: dennisryoung@telus.net

Subject: Access to Information Act request A-2019-05324 / F256 Acknowledgment
Importance: High

Dear Mr. YOUNG:

This is to acknowledge receipt of your request under the Access to Information Act, which was received by this office on
July 30, 2019, for:

For the period from September 22, 2017 to February 23, 2018 please provide copies of all records (records as defined
broadly under the Act) of all police reports, Canadian Firearms Registry Online (CFRO) queries, Firearms Interest Police (FIP)
events regarding Mark Jones D.O.B. 1959/06/18 (58) and all records and reports of the results of any subsequent
investigations regarding the status of Mark Jones' firearms license and ownership of his firearms during this same period.

We are undertaking the necessary search of our records.

The Royal Canadian Mounted Police is committed to assisting you with your request and we will ensure that every
reasonable effort is made to help you receive a complete, accurate and timely response.

Please be advised that you are entitled to lodge a complaint with the Information Commissioner concerning the
processing of your request within 60 days after the day that you become aware that grounds for a complaint exist. In the
event you decide to avail yourself of this right, your notice of complaint should be addressed to:

Office of the Information Commissioner of Canada
30 Victoria Street, 7th Floor
Gatineau, Quebec K1A TH3

Should you wish to discuss this matter further, please contact the undersigned at 1-855-629-5877 or ATIPB@rcmp-
grc.gc.ca. Please quote the file number appearing on this letter.

Regards,

Paige Peinsznski

Access to Information and Privacy Branch
Mailstop #61

73 Leikin Drive

Ottawa, Ontario K1A OR2




ACCESS TO INFORMATION ACT For official use only:

Access to Information Request Form

My File: 249

Federal Government Institution:

RCMP OTTAWA HQ

Details regarding the information being sought:

Reference is being made to the fact that neither the RCMP nor the Office of the Ontario Chief Firearms Officer keep statistics
on Firearms Interest Police (FIP) Events.
https://dennisryoung.ca/2019/01/18/rcmp-has-no-statistics-on-firearms-interest-police-fip-events/
https://dennisryoung.ca/2019/01/09/ontario-cfo-does-not-track-firearms-interest-police-fip-statistics/

Reference is also being made to the news article below about the Almaquin triple murder-suicide:

ALMAGUIN MURDER VICTIM’S SON TELLS PART OF HIS MOTHER'S STORY

NEWS Feb 26, 2018 by Laurel J. Campbell [jcampbell@live.ca
https://www.northbaynipissing.com/news-story/8155886-almaguin-murder-victim-s-son-tells-part-of-his-mother-s-story/

Reference is also being made to Ontario Provincial Police Occurrence Summary NP17111078 Sexual assault @2017/09/22
11:13 by Complainant; Victim Ulla Theoret. Accused; Suspect Mark Jones.

For the period from September 22, 2017 to February 23, 2018 please provide copies of all records
(records as defined broadly under the Act) of all police reports, Canadian Firearms Registry Online
(CFRO) queries, Firearms Interest Police (FIP) events regarding Mark Jones D.O.B. 1959/06/18 (58) and
all records and reports of the results of any subsequent investigations regarding the status of Mark
Jones’ firearms license and ownership of his firearms during this same period.

Method of access preferred: [ Receive copies U Examine originals

of originals in government offices
Name of Applicant: Dennis R. Young
Address: 1330 Ravenswood Drive SE

Airdrie, Alberta T4A OP8

Telephone Number: 587-360-1111 E-Mail: dennisryoung@telus.net

This request for access to information under the Access to Information Act is being made by:

d a Canadian citizen, permanent resident or another individual present in Canada, or
a a corporation present in Canada
Cheque # 728

[Original signed by]
Signature: Date: July 24, 2019
Dennis R. Young
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